
Ashford Board of Education 
Ashford, Connecticut 

 
Meeting Agenda 

December 21, 2017 
7:00 pm  

Ashford School 
District Office Conference Room 14 

 
 
 

1.   Call To Order 
2.   Communications 
3.   Opportunity for Public Comment 
4.   Approval of Minutes:  12/07/2017 
5.    District Reports (Superintendent, Business Manager, Director of Special Ed) 
6.   Administrative Reports (Principal, Asst. Principal) 
7.   New Business 
      a.   Annual Review of Bicknell Trust  
            1.   Determine Number and Denomination of Scholarship Awards 
      b.   Staff Appointment 
      c.   Authorization for Custodial Department Position 
      d.   First Reading: Policies Revised by Counsel 
8.   Old Business 
      a.  FY 18 Budget   
9.   Next Meeting Date/Agenda Items 
10. Second Opportunity for Public Comment 
11. Review Content of Superintendent Evaluation Instrument (Executive Session Anticipated)  
12. Adjournment 
 

 
Ashford Board of Education Goals 

The Ashford Board shall: 
1.   Initiate policies and practices, as well as devote appropriate resources towards the improvement of Ashford students  
     on Connecticut standardized testing.    
2.   Promote instructional practices rooted in the individual skills, talents, needs and performance of the student. 
3.   Initiate mechanisms for improved and effective communication with the community as well as town leaders and other 
     town boards and committees.   
4.   Develop a three-year school improvement plan that presents, and explains, an optimal path towards educational excellence 
     in Ashford.  
All meetings, conferences, programs and activities at Ashford School are available, without discrimination, to individuals 
with disabilities as defined by the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and/or Title II of the American with Disabilities Act.  
Individuals with disabilities requesting relocation of this meeting should call the Superintendent at 429-1927 or e-mail a 
request to jplongo@ashfordct.org not later than 2 working days prior to the meeting.  Hearing impaired individuals may 
communicate their request for accommodations by using the e-mail address above, or calling the State of CT TDD relay 
service (800) 842-2880 or the national relay service number (800) 855-2880. 
 
Enclosures:   Minutes 12/07/2017; District & Admin Reports; Bicknell Trust Statement; Resume(s); Policy Summaries/Redlines 
                      
 



 Ashford Board of Education 
Regular Meeting Minutes – December 7, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 
District Office Conference Room  

 
Note: Per C.G.S. §10 – 218, Board of Education meeting minutes are provided in a draft format within 48 hours of the date the 
meeting was held.  With the exception of motions and votes recorded, these minutes are unofficial until they have been read and 
approved by a majority vote of the Board.  Should edits be necessary, they will be made at a regularly scheduled meeting, noted 
in the meeting minutes, and so voted upon. 
 
Call To Order  
Chair J. Lippert called the meeting to order at 7:13 pm.  Present were members M. Matthews, L. 
Donegan, J. Calarese, S. Gamache and J. Urban.  Also present were Dr. J. Longo, Superintendent, 
Principal T. Hopkins, Business Manager L. Dyer and recording secretary J. Barsaleau. There were several 
people in the audience (list attached).  Unable to attend was board member K. Warren.   
 
The meeting was relocated to the Library/Media Center to accommodate audience seating.   
 
Motion made by M. Matthews to add to the agenda Building and Grounds Committee meeting 
summary.  Motion seconded by L. Donegan and carried unanimously.  
 
The Building and Grounds committee met prior to the start of this meeting.  Guests were Andrew 
Brydges of Eversource Energy and Michael Sorano of Friar & Associates Architecture.  Recent facility 
study and energy audits were reviewed and assessed for viability.  Mr. Brydges shared energy savings that 
may be obtained for electricity driven systems and lighting, and the availability of 0% financing 
opportunities up to $500,000 for energy improvements.  There is a four-year payback and no extra out of 
pocket costs with the savings that would be obtained in electricity costs by application of improvements. 
There are no oil related savings available, however certain electrically based components of oil fired 
boilers may be covered.   He recommended that a request for proposals (RFP) audit be prepared 
identifying incentives and solicited to three engineering vendors. 
Mr. Sorano stated that electric pumps associated with the oil-fired boilers could be included in the 
financing that Mr. Brydges spoke of.  However, the current boilers at Ashford School are older and 
inefficient. He stated the first course of action would involve capital expense and that maximum energy 
savings would be realized by boiler replacement.  More information concerning a payback period will be 
forwarded.   
Dr. Longo asked what the recommended borrowing amount would be if based only on savings driven by 
electric based improvements and if engineering fees would be covered.  Mr. Brydges estimated a 
maximum of $300K - $400K and engineering costs would be eligible.   
Communications 
J. Lippert received a communication from the Town Treasurer asking all boards and commissions to have 
their FY 19 budget requests submitted no later than January 10th.   
FY 19 PUBLIC BUDGET INPUT 
Maureen Caye shared concern about the ability of the school to sustain zero budget increases without cuts 
to staffing.  She asked the board to please keep 3 teachers in place for next year’s fourth grade class as 
they begin to prepare next year’s budget.  She asked about the dates for budget meetings going forward 
and stated she will be as involved as possible in these meetings. 
Rebecca Haeger thanked the board for its hard work.  She wished to share broad-spectrum concerns and 
desires. She stated her love for Ashford School and is “blessed to have her child in this school”.  She has 
discussed STEAM with members of the school community and while she is supportive, she is quite 
concerned about creating a better balance and feels the arts are neglected or minimalized and that 
independent functions like grammar and spelling are needed.   She also spoke of concerns about student 
transition to E.O. Smith, little homework being assigned, alignment to high school curriculum and more 
basic and healthy foods in our cafeteria and expansion of offerings. 
Kim Johnston echoed Mrs. Haeger’s concerns about preparedness for high school and homework.  Her 
child is taking honors classes at the high school and has struggled with the amount of homework that is 
assigned.  She stated a preference for leveled classes. 
Opportunity for Public Comment 
Maureen Caye asked when the FY 19 initial budget draft would be ready.  Dr. Longo and the board felt it 
would be ready in mid-January. 
 



Ashford Board of Education – Page 2 of 2 
Regular Meeting Minutes – December 7, 2017 

 
Kate Conway supported earlier statements made during the input session about STEAM balance 
concerns, expressed continued support for enrichment and cited need for more technology and study skills 
going into high school.   
Approval of Minutes: 11/16/2017 
Motion made by M. Matthews to approve the minutes of 11/16/2017.  Motion seconded by J. Calarese 
and carried with one abstention (L. Donegan)  
New Business 
a. FY 19 Budget Planning 
The FY 19 budget will begin as a mirror of the FY 18 budget.  Any known contractual increases for FY 
19 will be added to these numbers to determine a percentage increase.  Dr. Longo addressed the board and 
audience inviting them to send an email or note with any items/topics for discussion of the FY 19 budget 
to him or to Jen Barsaleau.  
Old Business 
a. FY 18 Budget 
Seth Lyman, fleet mechanic addressed purchase of handicap accessible vehicle.  He said that he, the 
transportation coordinator and the Town have discussed purchase of a Ford Transit to address the needs 
for special transportation in lieu of a mid-bus.  The vehicle is less costly than a traditional mid-bus and is 
easier to maintain.  Operators of this type of vehicle do not need to possess a commercial driver’s license, 
but do need an appropriate endorsement to transport students.  
BOE Subcommittee Worksessions (7:30 pm – 8:15 pm) 
a.  Cafeteria 
b.  Finance 
Both subcommittees began their worksessions at 8:15 pm.  Cafeteria stayed in the media center and the 
Finance subcommittee moved to the district office conference room.  
Subcommittee Worksession Summaries to Board 
The Finance subcommittee session was attended by BOE members J. Lippert, J. Calarese and J. Urban, 
business manager L. Dyer and Dr. Longo.  Items discussed were the FY 18 budget and brainstorming of 
ideas/options for the FY 19 budget. 
BOE members M. Matthews, S. Gamache and L. Donegan attended the Cafeteria subcommittee session.  
In the audience were Troy Hopkins, Kate Conway and Rebecca Haeger.   A menu was reviewed followed 
by discussions of processed foods, salad bars, farm to table, on site gardens, surveys of students and staff 
and more healthy snacks. 
Next Meeting Date/Agenda Items 
Bicknell Trust, custodial vacancy, policies amended by legislative action, board and superintendent 
responsibilities, Supt. Evaluation, high school transition and homework follow up. 
Second Opportunity for Public Comment 
Mr. Hopkins clarified that grade 7/8 students are receiving 25 hours of student success planning.  
Someone in the audience mentioned having a student liaison to the board.  Kate Conway was happy to 
hear that student success planning is in place. She further stated that vital skills are necessary and 
homework should be meaningful if given and Ashford’s students have great character.   
L. Donegan reminded everyone of the Winter Concert at Ashford School on December 14th. 
 
Motion to adjourn the meeting (9:11 pm) made by L. Donegan, seconded by M. Matthews and carried 
unanimously. 
 
 
 
Recorded by:   
 
 
Jennifer Barsaleau, Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 





Ashford Citizen Article 12-20-17 
 
What Really Makes Ashford School a Very Special Place? 
James P. Longo Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
 
You might not think of it often, but most of us have fond memories of our days as an elementary 
school student. If you think about what you remember most about your childhood, particularly your 
days in elementary school, you might remember your favorite teachers, a few childhood friends, 
perhaps a classroom play you were in, or your middle school sports teams.  Most of us have positive 
memories of extra-curricular activities from our school days, but when it comes to the academics, it is 
more likely that we remember the teachers than the lessons; the good teachers, the tough ones, the 
caring ones.  However, if you had a difficult childhood, or lived through a family crisis, you might 
remember those who supported you, and stood by you, friends and teachers alike. For students with 
challenging childhoods the school is often a refuge, and a place where kind people care and nurture. At 
least, that is how I think it is supposed to be, and how it is at Ashford School.  As a matter of fact, it is 
my belief that the most important aspect of our school is that it is a caring community, and knowing 
that many children and families have benefited from the support and the kindness that has become our 
school culture.  
 
I am writing this article because the holiday season caused me to start thinking about our supportive 
climate in Ashford School. Particularly, just how many special fundraisers, events, and activities are 
presented to our students and their families to create this caring and supportive culture.  I see on a daily 
basis examples of the staff at Ashford School showing genuine care and concern for our students, and I 
see how the Ashford School community rallies around an individual or family in a time of crisis.  
Beyond the many fundraising events and collections held on behalf of individuals or families in crisis 
that are carried out by staff members, there are also many individual acts of kindness and support that 
are baked into every day at Ashford School. Students know that there are adults that they can rely 
upon, talk to, or go to if they need help or just need a safe place to be. We teach and reward good 
citizenship, and consistently frown upon bullying or harassment of any kind.   
 
As a Pre-K through grade eight school, we are there for multiple stages of child development, from late 
toddler through early teens.  It is an awesome responsibility that we take seriously, and work hard to 
live up to. Like most elementary schools, Ashford School’s PTO sponsors cultural arts assemblies and 
supports field trips, which is invaluable.  Every grade, and every class has special events and trips 
designed to give students positive memories to nurture their growth and development supporting their 
curriculum and their learning. These events are designed to support good citizenship and a positive 
attitude towards each other. 
 
Our school’s approach to student behavior management is focused upon positive behavior supports and 
restorative justice rather than a punitive or punishment based system.  Middle grade students are taught 
student success planning which is designed to help students understand that their decisions have 
consequences, and that they should think about that before they act. When you put all of these 
programs together it becomes a systemic approach to creating a community of thoughtful and positive 
students.  During my training as an educator I learned that curriculum content is important, but what 
you need to learn and know changes as the world changes, so what is most important is to learn to 
enjoy learning, and to develop a creative mind with the ability to solve problems and work with others.  
That is what the positive culture and supportive, safe climate at Ashford School accomplishes. Our 
students receive a sound curriculum, but more importantly, they develop habits of mind that will serve 
as a foundation long after facts are forgotten.  
 



The real difference that defines Ashford School is the behavior of our staff, outside of the curriculum 
or defined program descriptions.  It is the caring, the kindness, and the call to action, whenever there is 
a crisis within the community that I am most proud of and believe is the best thing that we offer. The 
mindset that the solutions to most problems should incorporate shared responses of support is part of 
our daily approach to interacting with our students and their families. It is a special culture that took 
years to develop and perhaps we should celebrate this more often, and recognize this aspect of our 
school as the gold standard.  
 



Director	  of	  Pupil	  Personnel	  Service	  Report	  
December	  2017	  

Submitted	  by:	  	  Cynthia	  Ford	  
	  

• Legal	  Requirements:	  	  	  
o Ongoing	  review	  of	  the	  ever-‐changing	  state	  and	  federal	  requirements.	  
o Continuing	  our	  Student	  Intervention	  meetings	  around	  SRBI(Scientific	  

Research	  Based	  Intervention).	  	  There	  is	  a	  dedicated	  group	  of	  professionals	  
who	  work	  very	  hard	  at	  devising	  plans	  to	  best	  meet	  our	  diverse	  student	  
needs.	  	  	  
	  

• Professional	  Development:	  	  	  
o Reviewing	  and	  revising	  how	  we	  as	  a	  school	  are	  working	  with	  our	  students	  

that	  need	  extra	  support	  due	  to	  personal	  trauma	  in	  their	  lives.	  	  January	  16th	  
Professional	  Development	  day	  will	  have	  time	  devoted	  to	  discussing	  this	  
topic.	  

o The	  “no	  tolerance”	  approach	  is	  no	  longer	  the	  acceptable	  practice	  and	  there	  is	  
a	  very	  strong	  movement	  in	  our	  state	  and	  across	  the	  country	  moving	  towards	  
the	  practices	  of	  child	  centered	  interventions	  for	  social	  emotional	  
interventions.	  	  

§ Social	  emotional	  curriculum:	  
o Second	  Step	  throughout	  our	  building	  
o Student	  Success	  Planning	  
o 7/8	  has	  a	  dedicated	  time	  to	  provide	  advisory	  for	  our	  

students.	  	  	  
• Restorative	  Practices:	  

o Currently	  in	  year	  two	  of	  implementing	  
• Focus	  on	  intervention	  around	  finding	  students	  “lagging	  

skills”.	  	  The	  idea	  of	  lagging	  skills	  came	  out	  of	  the	  research	  
done	  by	  Dr.	  Ross	  Greene.	  	  	  
	  

• Staffing:	  
o New	  School	  Psychologist	  has	  been	  doing	  a	  great	  job	  getting	  to	  know	  our	  

students	  and	  families.	  	  She	  has	  jumped	  right	  in	  at	  assisting	  our	  community.	  
Continuing	  to	  contract	  with	  Mrs.	  Marina	  Brand	  to	  assist	  with	  some	  of	  the	  
school	  psychologist’s	  duties	  until	  we	  can	  fill	  the	  position.	  	  Very	  actively	  
searching	  for	  a	  qualified	  individual.	  

Personal	  and	  Professional	  Goals:	  
• Plan and implement appropriate professional development for all faculty and staff in the 

areas of at risk population and those labeled with disabilities. 

• Continue to improve upon my leadership skills by attending conferences put on by 
national, state and local organizations to ensure the most accurate information and 
practices are put into place at Ashford School in the area of Special Education and 
interventions. 

• Learn to pay attention and demonstrate to others that I value their input and ideas.  Use 
active listening, open-ended questions, body language, and eliminate distractions that get 
in the way of my ability to fully listen.   



 
	  
Highlighted	  Staff:	  	  Mrs.	  Deb	  Courtright,	  Special	  
Education	  Teacher	  4-‐8	  Resource	  Room	  

	  
§ Deb	  has	  been	  a	  cherished	  and	  respected	  teacher	  here	  at	  Ashford	  

School	  for	  32	  years	  
§ Continues	  to	  have	  a	  growth	  mindset	  to	  meet	  the	  diverse	  needs	  of	  our	  

students	  and	  is	  student	  centered	  in	  all	  her	  interventions	  and	  
instruction	  

§ Collaborates	  with	  teachers	  closely	  to	  ensure	  all	  needs	  are	  being	  met	  
In	  addition,	  she	  is	  an	  expert	  resource	  for	  the	  teachers	  she	  supports.	  

§ Her	  students	  make	  extensive	  gains	  under	  her	  direct	  instruction	  in	  all	  
areas	  

§ Has	  a	  true	  interest	  and	  knowledge	  base	  around	  academic	  
interventions	  especially	  in	  the	  area	  of	  reading	  

§ The	  districts	  CPI	  trainer	  (Crisis	  Prevention	  Intervention).	  	  A	  true	  
expert	  in	  non-‐violent	  interventions	  and	  de-‐escalation	  strategies	  that	  
she	  shares	  with	  the	  staff.	  	  She	  is	  often	  sought	  out	  for	  her	  diverse	  
knowledge	  of	  meeting	  the	  needs	  of	  all	  students	  

§ Sits	  on	  our	  Climate	  committee	  and	  Wellness	  committee	  
§ Sits	  on	  the	  Collaborative	  TEAM	  Committee	  
§ District	  facilitator	  for	  TEAM	  (Teacher	  Education	  and	  Mentoring	  

program)	  This	  is	  a	  new	  teacher	  training	  for	  the	  first	  two	  years	  of	  
their	  career.	  	  Currently	  she	  is	  actively	  mentoring	  two	  new	  teachers.	  

§ Runs	  a	  Moral	  and	  Ethical	  Responsibilities	  training	  for	  new	  teachers	  
for	  the	  district	  

§ Lead	  for	  our	  Crisis	  Team	  for	  the	  building.	  	  This	  is	  our	  team	  of	  
responders	  to	  any	  assistance	  call	  for	  non-‐violent	  interventions	  and	  
de-‐escalation	  strategies	  

§ Summer	  School	  Coordinator	  for	  our	  Extended	  School	  Year	  program	  
that	  is	  run	  at	  Ashford	  School	  during	  the	  month	  of	  July	  

	  





Ashford	  School	  
BOE	  Assistant	  Principal’s	  Report	  –	  Garrett	  J.	  Dukette	  

December	  21,	  2017	  
	  

Curriculum	  and	  Instruction	  
• Social	  Studies	  Vertical	  articulation	  complete	  grades	  5-‐8;	  work	  on	  grade	  4	  underway	  
• Social	  Literacy	  model	  for	  reading/social	  studies	  grades	  4-‐6;	  eventually	  K-‐6.	  
• Identifying	  opportunities	  to	  provide	  students	  with	  exposure	  to	  Smarter	  Balanced	  exam	  
• Continuing	  focus	  on	  developing	  opportunities	  for	  student-‐centered	  learning	  

	  
Student	  Motivation	  and	  Behavior	  

• More	  widespread	  use	  of	  restorative	  circles	  
• Monthly	  meetings	  with	  every	  grade	  level	  to	  maintain	  awareness	  of	  any	  behavioral	  issues	  
• Behavior	  Plans	  created	  with	  students	  to	  maximize	  outcomes	  

	  
Communication	  

• 20+	  calls	  home	  for	  positive	  office	  referrals	  
	  
Spotlight	  Staff	  
Christine	  Marinelli-‐	  Grade	  one	  

• Mrs.	  Marinelli	  creates	  a	  unique	  family	  atmosphere	  for	  her	  students	  
• Her	  classroom	  is	  decorated	  from	  wall	  to	  ceiling	  with	  student	  work,	  	  
• She	  promotes	  a	  very	  student-‐centered	  classroom.	  When	  you	  enter	  the	  classroom,	  students	  are	  

often	  working	  in	  stations,	  are	  self-‐directed	  and	  responsible	  for	  themselves	  
• Hosts	  students	  from	  upper	  grades,	  who	  come	  into	  her	  classroom	  to	  support	  the	  learning	  of	  the	  

first	  graders	  
• Can	  be	  seen	  wearing	  festive	  clothing	  during	  holidays	  or	  school	  events	  
• During	  lessons,	  takes	  part	  in	  the	  learning	  activities	  with	  her	  students,	  providing	  excellent	  

modelling	  and	  offering	  individualized,	  nurturing	  feedback	  to	  help	  her	  students	  improve	  
	  
Spotlight	  Programs	  
Morning	  announcements-‐	  

• Students	  film	  the	  announcements	  every	  morning	  before	  school	  in	  a	  “student	  news”	  format	  
• The	  announcements	  are	  sent	  out	  to	  every	  classroom	  by	  8:30	  
• The	  announcements	  provide	  multiple	  benefits	  to	  Ashford	  School:	  	  

o Videography	  experience	  for	  students	  
o Allows	  for	  spotlighting	  of	  fund	  learning	  experiences	  	  
o Allows	  teachers	  to	  begin	  the	  day	  and	  show	  the	  announcements	  at	  their	  leisure	  
o Pledge	  is	  filmed	  in	  different	  classrooms	  daily,	  allowing	  students	  to	  see	  their	  own	  classes	  

“on	  TV.”	  
o Creates	  an	  opportunity	  for	  parents	  to	  see	  the	  announcements	  on	  the	  website	  
o Another	  example	  of	  the	  “STEAM”	  in	  Ashford	  School	  

	  
	  
	  















	  

4892201v5  ©	  2016	  Shipman	  &	  Goodwin	  LLP.	  All	  rights	  reserved.	  

 
 

MODEL POLICY CLIENTS 
SUMMARY OF POLICY RECOMMENDATIONS 

2017 
 
Introduction 
This memorandum serves as a collective summary of the suggested revisions to local and 
regional board policies, regulations and accompanying documents that we have recommended as 
a result of laws from the 2016 legislative session that are effective with the 2017-2018 school 
year, new laws from the 2017 legislative session, as well as changes based on legal trends or best 
practices.  The bases for our recommended changes to existing policies for each respective series 
are discussed below and all relevant forms and annual notices have been updated to reflect the 
changes outlined below.  For access to these policies, regulations and accompanying documents, 
please visit our client portal and use the login and password with which you have been 
provided.  If you need any assistance with your login and/or password, please contact Jade Tarca, 
jtarca@goodwin.com.   If you have any questions about the policy revisions, feel free to contact 
Peter J. Maher, at pmaher@goodwin.com, or Christopher A. Tracey, at ctracey@goodwin.com. 
 

 
 
Community/Board Operation (1000) 
 
Non-Discrimination (Community) 
This policy was revised based on Pubic Act 17-127.  Public Act 17-127 prohibits discrimination 
by certain entities against an individual on the basis of his/her “status as a veteran.” The Act 
defines a “veteran” as “any person honorably discharged from, or released under honorable 
conditions from active service in, the United States Army, Navy, Marine Corps, Coast Guard and 
Air Force and any reserve component thereof, including the Connecticut National Guard.”  The 
list of protected classes in this Policy was updated to include veteran status.  This policy was 
further revised based on guidance from the Office for Civil Rights in the United States 
Department of Education.   
 
Personnel (4000) 
 
Abuse or Neglect of Disabled Adults  
This policy has been revised due to the dissolution of the Office of Protection and Advocacy for 
Person with Disabilities (“OPA”).  Previously, reports of abuse or neglect of disabled adults were 
required to be made to OPA.  Reports of abuse or neglect of disabled adults must now be made 



	  

2	  
4892201v5  ©	  2016	  Shipman	  &	  Goodwin	  LLP.	  All	  rights	  reserved.	  

to the Department of Developmental Services (“DDS”).  The policy was updated to reflect this 
change and provide contact information for DDS.   
 
Child Abuse, Neglect and Sexual Assault Reporting 
This policy was revised to update internal references.  No substantive change has been made to 
this policy.   
 
Personnel (4000)	  
 	  
Criminal Justice Information (DISCONTINUED)	  
 	  
This model administrative regulation has been discontinued.  The Department of Emergency 
Services and Public Protection has published its own model regulation on the storage and 
dissemination of Criminal Justice Information.  Essentially, its model regulation directs districts 
to follow the latest version of the Federal Bureau of Investigations’ Criminal Justice Information 
Services (CJIS) Security Policy, currently available at https://www.fbi.gov/file-repository/cjis-
security-policy-v5_6_20170605.pdf.  The FBI Guidelines are specific to many different types of 
information technology system structures, and will vary based on whether a district, for example, 
owns its own servers or uses cloud-based services.  
 
Employment Checks  
This policy has been revised based on Public Act 17-68 and Public Act 17-220 .  Public Act 17-
68 requires applicants for employment in a school district to provide information about any prior 
employment at a nonpublic school, in addition to existing requirements to report other categories 
of prior employment.  Public Act 17-220 defines the term “former employer,” as used in Conn. 
Gen. Stat. § 10-222c.  The policy was updated to incorporate this new definition, which limits 
the applicability of certain provisions of the law to employment that occurred during the previous 
twenty years.   
 
Non-Discrimination (Personnel) 
This policy was revised based on Pubic Act 17-127.  Public Act 17-127 prohibits discrimination 
by certain entities against an individual on the basis of his/her “status as a veteran.” The Act 
defines a “veteran” as “any person honorably discharged from, or released under honorable 
conditions from active service in, the United States Army, Navy, Marine Corps, Coast Guard and 
Air Force and any reserve component thereof, including the Connecticut National Guard.”  The 
list of protected classes in this Policy was updated to include veteran status.  This policy was 
further revised based on guidance from the Office for Civil Rights in the United States 
Department of Education.   
 
 



	  

3	  
4892201v5  ©	  2016	  Shipman	  &	  Goodwin	  LLP.	  All	  rights	  reserved.	  

Students (5000) 
 
Administration of Medications  
This policy was revised to add optional provisions regarding the emergency administration of 
Naloxone (commonly known by the brand name Narcan) in the event of a suspected opioid 
overdose.  Boards of education are not required to make Naloxone available in schools.  In fact, 
there is no specific provision under Connecticut law exempting Naloxone from the requirements 
of Connecticut law and regulations regarding the administration of medications in schools (by 
way of comparison, the emergency administration of epinephrine is exempted).  The State 
Department of Education has taken the position that schools may make Naloxone available in 
schools for emergency use, provided that the board of education adopts reasonable procedures 
governing its administration.  We encourage boards of education to consider seeking legal 
counsel if they wish to make Naloxone available for emergency use, as additional legal 
considerations and/or requirements apply to a board of education’s purchasing, maintenance, and 
administration of Naloxone.   
 
Attendance and Truancy 
This policy and accompanying administrative regulations have been revised based on Public Act 
16-147 and Public Act 17-14. Public Act 16-147, which is effective August 15, 2017, removes 
the Family with Service Needs (FWSN) process as a response for schools to address truancy 
issues and further provides that the State will provide a truancy intervention models that must be 
used by districts with a (yet to be defined) disproportionately high rate of truancy by August 15, 
2018. Public Act 17-14, effective July 1, 2017, removes in-school suspensions that are greater 
than or equal to one-half of a school day from the definition of “absence” for purposes of 
calculating chronic absenteeism rates. 
 
Education Stability/DCF Procedures – NEW FORM 
The federal Every Student Succeeds Act (“ESSA”) requires that recipients of federal funding 
adopt procedures regarding the transportation of children in foster care.  These new procedures 
comply with the requirements of the ESSA and applicable Connecticut law.    
 
Graduation Requirements	  
 	  
This policy has been revised based on Public Act 17-42, which delayed the implementation of 
new high school graduation requirements so that the new requirements are effective with the 
graduating class of 2023.  Public Act 17-42 also made revisions to the new graduation 
requirements and provides districts with additional flexibility in determining how to award 
students credits. 
 
 
 



	  

4	  
4892201v5  ©	  2016	  Shipman	  &	  Goodwin	  LLP.	  All	  rights	  reserved.	  

Health Assessments/Screenings 
This policy has been revised based on Public Act 17-173 and Public Act 17-146.  Public Act 17-
173 revised Conn. Gen. Stat. § 10-214, which requires that a superintendent take certain actions 
when a student fails a vision screening administered by the school district. A superintendent 
must now, among other requirements, recommend to the parents of a child who fails a vision 
screening that the child be examined by a licensed optometrist or ophthalmologist. Public Act 
17-173 also clarifies the types of screening devices that may be used to conduct vision 
screenings of students. Public Act 17-146 requires that boards of education report incidence of 
asthma among its students on a triennial basis.  Previously, boards of education were required to 
report such information annually. 
 
Homeless Students	  
 	  
As stated under the summary of changes to the model policy on Confidentiality and Access to 
Education Records (FERPA), Public Act 17-194, provides that unaccompanied youth -- a 
homeless child or youth not in the physical custody of a parent or guardian -- must be given 
access to his/her own education, medical, or similar records.  This policy has been updated to 
include a legal reference to the Act, and the model administrative regulations accompanying the 
policy have been revised to reflect the Public Act 17-194’s requirements.  
 
Immunizations  
This policy has been updated to reference the requirement in Conn. Gen. Stat. § 10-204a that a 
town pay for immunizations required for school attendance in the event that the parents or 
guardians of a child are unable to pay for such immunizations.   
 
Non-Discrimination (Students) 
This policy was revised based on Pubic Act 17-127.  Public Act 17-127 prohibits discrimination 
by certain entities against an individual on the basis of his/her “status as a veteran.” The Act 
defines a “veteran” as “any person honorably discharged from, or released under honorable 
conditions from active service in, the United States Army, Navy, Marine Corps, Coast Guard and 
Air Force and any reserve component thereof, including the Connecticut National Guard.”  The 
list of protected classes in this Policy was updated to include veteran status.  This policy was 
further revised based on guidance from the Office for Civil Rights in the United States 
Department of Education.   
 
Restraint and Seclusion 
This policy and corresponding administrative regulations have been revised based on Section 5 
of Public Act 17-220.  That law revised the mandatory training requirements for physical 
restraint and seclusion by requiring such training only for members of a school’s crisis 
intervention team, while permitting school districts to train other school employees who are not 
on a crisis intervention team.  Previously, such training was required to be phased in over a 



	  

5	  
4892201v5  ©	  2016	  Shipman	  &	  Goodwin	  LLP.	  All	  rights	  reserved.	  

three-year period for all school professionals, paraprofessionals and administrators.  The new law 
also clarified the membership of crisis intervention teams and requires districts to maintain a list 
of crisis intervention team members for each school. 

Student Discipline 
This policy has been revised based on Public Act 16-147 and Public Act 17-220, which revised 
the expulsion statute and added new requirements relating to expulsion notices and procedures 
and the alternative educational opportunity for expelled students. Public Act 17-220 also requires 
the State Board of Education to adopt standards for the provision of an adequate alternative 
educational opportunity for expelled students by August 15, 2017, which will include the kind of 
instruction and number of hours to be provided to such students. Other revisions to this policy 
include clarification of due process procedures for expulsion hearings. In addition, the model 
expulsion notice to parents and model stipulated expulsion agreement have also been revised. 
 
Student Records (FERPA)	  
Revisions to this policy reflect the requirements of new legislation relating to student 
records.  First, Public Act 17-194 expressly provides that unaccompanied youth may have access 
to their education records.  Second, Public Act 17-68 expressly provides that incarcerated parents 
must be allowed access to their children’s records except under certain circumstances.  Third, 
Public Act 17-119 provides that attorneys who have been appointed to represent children during 
commitment hearing involving allegations of abuse, neglect or lack of care by a parent/guardian 
must be provided immediate access to the child to for the purpose of consulting with the child 
privately and must be provided immediate access to a number of records, including education 
records.	  
 	  
Further revisions to this policy reflect the provisions of Public Act 17-200, which delayed 
implementation of certain portions of Connecticut’s Student Data Privacy Statutes, Conn. Gen. 
Stat. §§  10-234aa through 10-234dd, until July 1, 2018, and clarified that school districts have 
two business days (as opposed to 48 hours) after receiving notice of a data breach from a 
consultant or operator to provide notice to families affected by such breach.	  
 	  
Finally, this policy has been revised to update the contact information for the Family Policy 
Compliance Office and to update the legal references. 
 
 
Instruction (6000)	  
 	  
IDEA – Alternative Assessments	  
 	  
This policy has been updated to include references to the most current versions of the 
Connecticut Alternate Assessment (CTAA) Test Administration Manual and the CTAA & 
Alternate Science Learner Characteristics Inventory. 
 


	Regular BOE Meeting Agenda 12 21 2017 
	Ashford BOE Minutes December 7th w sign in sheet
	Regular BOE Minutes 12 07 2017 Unapproved
	Audience Sign In Dec 7 2017 BOE Meeting

	Ashford Citizen Article 12-20-17 REV
	BOE Director Report December 2017
	12 21 17 Principals Report to BOE
	VP BOE Report December, 2017
	November 2017 Bicknell Statement SEI
	McGuire Application
	Summary of Model Policy Revisions 2017 Oct

